From: ‘ Redacted ‘
Sent: 8/30/2013 1:35:15 PM
To: 'Erickson, John "David" (john.erickson@cpuc.ca.gov)

(john.erickson@cpuc.ca.gov); O'Donnell, Arthur J.
(Arthur.O'Donnell@cpuc.ca.gov) (Arthur.O'Donnell@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Bec:
Subject: All-in Pricing

Dave and Arthur,

We’d like to have a meeting with you prior to the meeting scheduled with Ed Randolph
(September 16) to discuss a proposed solution to address the all-in pricing issue.

Would you be available to meet on Friday, September 6? Also, would you like to include
Molly in this meeting?

Thanks,
Redacted

Redacted

Redacted
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